

Independence CountyFair 2025

June 6 - 15, 2024

Educational Building Exhibit / Exhibitor Catalog



Table of Contents

Educational Building Schedule Educational Exhibit / Exhibitor Rules

Department 10 - Apiary

Department 11 - Art

Department 12 - Clothing

Department 13 - Collections

Department 14 - Crafts

Department 15 - Cut Flowers

Department 16 - Plants

Department 17 - Food Preparation

Department 18 - Food Preservation

Department 19 - Holiday Crafts

Department 20 - Home Furnishings

Department 21 - Horticulture

Department 22 - Outdoor Crafts

Department 23 - Photography

Department 24 - Household Arts

Department 25 - Summer Childcare Programs

Department 26 - Creative Writing

Department 27 - Coffee and Colors

Department 28 - Fair Fun with the Queens



Educational Building Schedule

The Educational Building will be open daily from 5:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. Monday June 9, 2025 - Saturday June 14, 2025.

Educational Booths:

Educational Booths must be preregistered by Friday May 9, 2025. Registration forms have been mailed to each club leader.

Educational Booth Schedule:

Thursday June 4, 2025 4:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

** All booths must be in place and finalized by 8:00 p.m.

**All booths must be torn down and all trash placed in the appropriate containers provided at the allotted times on Sunday June 15, 2025. Booths not removed on the date will be removed by fair personnel.

Educational Exhibits:

Individual exhibits may be registered on-line through **Friday May 23, 2025 On-line registration will close at midnight on the date stated above.** Exhibitors are encouraged to register on-line.

Exhibit Tags may be picked and individual exhibits may be entered in all departments except Cut Flowers and Food Preparation at the following times:

Saturday June 7, 2025 8:00 a.m. - Noon Sunday June 8, 2025 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Cut Flowers and Food Preparation ONLY......

Monday June 9, 2025 7:30 a.m. - 9:00 a.m.

Sunday June 15, 2025 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. **EXHIBIT CHECK OUT** Exhibitors <u>MUST</u> have their claim check. *All exhibits not checked out on the date stated above will be discarded.*

Exhibits will be judged Monday June 9, 2025 beginning at 9:00 a.m. promptly. The building will be closed during judging.



Educational Exhibit / Exhibitor Rules

- 1.) ALL Adult exhibitors MUST be residents of Independence County.
- 2.) Junior exhibitors MUST be residents of Independence County or be an ACTIVE member of an Independence County 4-H Club.
- 3.) Each department will have a Junior and Senior Exhibitor division. Junior Exhibitors are 19 years of age and younger.
- 4.) No Junior exhibitor (19 years of age and under) may compete in the Senior Division.
- 5.) Exhibits must remain in place until 1:00 p.m. on Sunday June 15, 2025. Premium money will be forfeited if exhibits are removed early without special permission from the Educational Building Superintendent.
- 6.) Premium checks will be delivered as soon as possible to exhibitors once funds are received from the State of Arkansas. CHECKS SHOULD BE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT.
- 7.) The Independence County Fair Association is not responsible for items that are stolen, lost, torn or damaged.
- 8.) The Independence County Fair Association reserves the absolute and final right to refuse any exhibit presented.
- 9.) All announcements made in the catalog are subject to change. The Independence County Fair Association reserves the right to make and announce any changes as deemed necessary.
- 10.) Exhibits having no competition will receive premium funds and ribbon according to to merit determined by judges. All articles listed in the catalog will be judged on

the exhibit merit. Exhibits receiving a rating of 1, 2, or 3, will receive blue, red, and white ribbons respectively. Refer to the catalog for points each according to the classification. Only items receiving a rating of 1 will be considered for Best of Show unless otherwise stated.

- 11.) The Independence County Daughters of American Revolution will present one \$15 award to the best patriotic entry from both Junior and Senior divisions.
- 12.) Exhibits NOT collected on Sunday June 15, 2025, will be discarded and checks will be marked VOID.



Department 10: Apiary

Class Number	Division: 1001	Apiary	Points		
1	Honey - Ligh	nt Extracted	3	2	1
2	Honey - Dari	Honey - Dark Extracted			1
3	Honey - Li	Honey - Light Comb			1
4	Honey - D	Honey - Dark Comb			1
5	Hiv	Hives		2	1
6	Other A	Apiary	3	2	1

Department 11: Art

- 1.) Senior Art exhibits must be on canvas or properly framed.
- 2.) Junior Art exhibits must be properly framed or mounted on sturdy material.
- 3.) All entries must be ready to hang securely.
- 4.) No oversized frames.

Class Number	Division: 1101 China Painting				Points	
1		Anin	nals	4	3	1
2		Bir	rds	4	3	1
3		China Dec	corations	4	3	1
4		Dres	den	4	3	1
5		Flowers		4	3	1
6		Fruit		4	3	1
7		Jew	elry	4	3	1
8		Port	raits	4	3	1
9		Sce	nes	4	3	1
10		Still Life		4	3	1
11		Other Chin	a Painting	4	3	1

Class Number	Division:	1102	Clothesline Art	Points
1		Clothesli	ne Art	1

^{**} Entries are open to preschool - second grade ONLY. The exhibit must be on 8 1/2 x 11 $\,$

paper and glued to construction paper. Coloring sheets may be found on our website at www.icfair.com

Class Number	Division: 1103 Charcoal Drawing Points			
1	Animal	5	3	1
2	Landscape	5	3	1
3	Portrait	5	3	1
4	Religious	5	3	1
5	Still Life	5	3	1
6	Other Charcoal Drawing	5	3	1

Department 11: Art Continued

** Note ...Division 1104 ...Drawings... may either be Pencil, Ink, Chalk or Markers

Class Number	Division: 1104 Drawings Points					
1		Animal			3	1
2		Lanscape		5	3	1
3		Portrait		5	3	1
4		Religious		5	3	1
5		Still Life		5	3	1
6		Other Drawings		5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 1105		Points		
1	Anir	Animal			1
2	Lanscape		5	3	1
3	Porti	5	3	1	
4	Religi	5	3	1	
5	Still 1	Still Life		3	1
6	Other Oils an	Other Oils and Acrylics			1

Class Number	Division: 1106 Watercolors	Points		
1	Animal	5	3	1
2	Lanscape	5	3	1
3	Portrait	5	3	1
4	Religious	5	3	1
5	Still Life	5	3	1
6	Other Watercolors	5	3	1

Class Number	Division:	1107	Micellaneous Art		Points	
1		Air 1	Brush	5	3	1

2	Graphic Design	5	3	1
3	Mixed Media	5	3	1
4	Stamp Art	5	3	1
5	Other Miscellanous Art	5	3	1

Department 12: Clothing

Class Number	Division:	1201	Adult Clothing		Points			
1		Coat /	Jacket	6	4	2		
2		Go	wn	6	4	2		
3		Pants /	Slacks	6	4	2		
4		Pajamas			4	2		
5		Shirt / Blouse		6	4	2		
6		Shorts			4	2		
7		Skirt		6	4	2		
8		Suit		6	4	2		
9		Other Adult Clothings		6	4	2		
10		Dr	ess	6	4	2		

Class Number	Division: 1202 Accessories	Points			
1	Apron	3	2	1	
2	Facial Coverings	3	2	1	
3	Hat	3	2	1	
4	Purse	3	2	1	
5	Scarf	3	2	1	
6	Other Accessories	3	2	1	

Class Number	Division: 1203 Childrens Clothing	othing Points		
1	Coat / Jacket	6	4	2
2	Costume	6	4	2
3	Dress	6	4	2
4	Pants / Slacks	6	4	2
5	Pajamas	6	4	2
6	Shirt / Blouse	6	4	2
7	Shorts	6	4	2

I	8	Skirt	6	4	2
	9	Other Childrens Clothings	6	4	2

** All Items in Division 1204 - Crocheted Items are for both Adult and Children

Class Number	Division: 1204 Crocheted Items	Points		
1	Hat	3	2	1
2	Purse	3	2	1
3	Scarf	3	2	1
4	Shawl	3	2	1
5	Slippers	3	2	1
6	Other Crocheted Items	3	2	1

Department 12: Clothing Continued

Class Number	Division:	1205	Infant Clothing	Points		
1		В	ib	4	3	2
2		Booties		4	3	2
3		Cap		4	3	2
4		Dress			3	2
5		Sleepwear		4	3	2
6		Other Infant Clothing			3	2

** All Items in Division 1204 - Crocheted Items are for both Adult and Children

Class Number	Division: 1206 Knitted Items		S		Points		
1		Н	at		3	2	1
2		Purse		3	2	1	
3		Scarf		3	2	1	
4		Shawl			3	2	1
5		Slippers		3	2	1	
6	Other Knitted Items				3	2	1

Department 13: Collections

- 1.) Collections should be presented in a shadow box / display case.
- 2.) Display cases may be purchased or built by exhibitor.
- 3.) A brief explanation of the collection is required.

Class Number	Division:	1301	Collections		Points	
1		Bug		4	3	2
2		Button		4	3	2
3		Coin		4	3	2

4	Rock / Gemstone	4	3	2
5	Independence County Artifacts	4	3	2
6	Knife	4	3	2
7	Spoon	4	3	2
8	Stamp	4	3	2
9	Other Collections	4	3	2

Department 14: Crafts

Class Number	Division: 1401 Silk Arrangements	Points		
1	Bouquet	3	2	1
2	Centerpeice	3	2	1
3	Mixed Flower Arrangement	3	2	1
4	Wreath	3	2	1
5	Other Silk Arrangements	3	2	1

Department 14: Crafts Continued

Class Number	Division: 1	403	Dolls		Points		
1		Cloth Do	11	3	2	1	
2	(Crocheted Doll			2	1	
3	Doll wi	Doll with Handmade clothing			2	1	
4	Hane	Handmade China Doll			2	1	
5		Knitted Doll			2	1	
6	So	Soft Sculpture Doll		3	2	1	
7		Other Doll			2	1	

Class Number	Division: 1404	Handicrafts	Points		
1	Barrettes / H	lairbows	3	2	1
2	Beaded 1	Item	3	2	1
3	Bookm	ark	3	2	1
4	Bracel	ets	3	2	1
5	Calligra	phy	3	2	1
6	Candl	le	3	2	1
7	Corn Shu	ck Art	3	2	1
8	Recycled M	laterials	3	2	1
9	Craft Sticks / C	Clothespins	3	2	1
10	Toy / Animal -	Crocheted	3	2	1
11	Egg Cr	aft	3	2	1
12	Emboss	Embossing		2	1
13	Frame	3	2	1	
14	Gift Ba	ngs	3	2	1

15	Handbag - Crocheted or Nonsewn	3	2	1
16	Hat Box	3	2	1
17	Jewelry	3	2	1
18	Keychains	3	2	1
19	Toy / Animal - knitted	3	2	1
20	Lego Crafts	3	2	1
21	Magnets	3	2	1
22	Masks	3	2	1
23	Models	3	2	1
24	Origami	3	2	1
25	Painted Rock	3	2	1
26	Photo Album	3	2	1
27	Pin Cushion	3	2	1
28	Plaster Item	3	2	1
29	Pot Holder	3	2	1
30	Potpourri	3	2	1
31	Scrapbooking	3	2	1
32	String Art	3	2	1
33	Tie Dye	3	2	1
34	Other Craft	3	2	1

Department 14: Crafts Continued

Class Number	Division:	1405	Paper Crafts	Points
1		Paper	Craft	1

Class Number	Division: 1406 Weaving, Ceramics, Rugs	Points		
1	Weaving	4	3	2
2	Ceramics	4	3	2
3	Pottery	4	3	2
4	Rugs (non-crocheted)	4	3	2
5	Tatting	4	3	2
6	Other Weaving, Ceramics, Pottery, Rug	4	3	2

Department 16: Cut Flowers and Plants

- 1.) All Exhibits must be grown by exhibitor.
- 2.) Only domestic flowers and plants may be entered.
- 3.) Plants will be watered by building superintendents.
- 4.) The Independence County Fair will not be responsible for the loss of flowers, plants, containers or decorated items in containers.

Class Number	Division: 1601 Potted Plants		Points	
1	African Violet	3	2	1
2	Begonia	3	2	1
3	Cactus	3	2	1
4	Caladium	3	2	1

5	Coleus	3	2	1
6	Dish Garden	3	2	1
7	Fern	3	2	1
8	Geranium	3	2	1
9	Hanging Basket	3	2	1
10	Ornamental Plant	3	2	1
11	Peace Lily	3	2	1
12	Philodendron	3	2	1
13	Potted Flower - Blooming	3	2	1
14	Sultana	3	2	1
15	Terrarium	3	2	1
16	Vining Plant	3	2	1
17	Other Plant	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 1602 Cut Flowers		Points	
1	Dahlia	3	2	1
2	Marigold	3	2	1
3	Rose	3	2	1
4	Zinnia	3	2	1
5	Other Cut Flower	3	2	1
6	Cut Flower Arrangement	3	2	1

Department 17: Food Preparation

Class Number	Division: 1701		Points		
1	Angel Foo	d Cake	3	2	1
2	Chocolate	e Cake	3	2	1
3	Cupcake	es (2)	3	2	1
4	Gluten	Free	3	2	1
5	Loaf C	Loaf Cake			1
6	Pound (Cake	3	2	1
7	Sponge	Cake	3	2	1
8	White Lay	er Cake	3	2	1
9	Yellow Lay	ver Cake	3	2	1
10	Coffee	Coffee Cake			1
11	Other (Cake	3	2	1

*** Three (3) pieces of Candy should be brought for division 1702!!!

Class Number	Division: 1702 Candies		Points	
1	Divinity	3	2	1
2	Fancy Candies	3	2	1
3	Fudge	3	2	1
4	Peanut Brittle	3	2	1

5	Other Candies	3	2	1
-	0 11111 0 11111111	_	_	_

*** Three (3) Cookies should be brought for division 1703!!!

Class Number	Division:	Division: 1703 Cookies				
1		Bar Coo	kies	3	2	1
2		Brownies				1
3	(Cookie Mix in a Jar				1
4		Drop Cookies				1
5		Ice Box C	ookies	3	2	1
6		No Bake C	ookies	3	2	1
7		Rolled Cookies			2	1
8		Other Co	okies	3	2	1

Class Number	Division:	1704	Decorated Cake	Points				
**May be the the actual cake or on cardboard. Item will be judged on deocrations only!								
1	Decorated Cake			3	2	1		

Department 17: Food Preparation Continued

*** One Fourth (1/4) of the pie should be exhibited for Division 1705!!!!

Class Number	Division:	1705	Pies			Points	
1		Fruit I	Pie		3	2	1
2		Fried	Pie	3	2	1	
3		Nut Pie				2	1
4		Cream	Pie		3	2	1
5		Pie Crust	Shell		3	2	1
6		Cobbler				2	1
7		Other 1	Pie		3	2	1

Class Number	Division:	1706	Quick Breads		Points	
1	Banana Nut Bread (1/2 loaf)			3	2	1
2		Biscuits (3)				1
3	Corn Bread (1/2 pan, 3 muffins / sticks)			3	2	1
4		Croissants (3)			2	1

5	Doughnuts (3)	3	2	1
6	Dough Mix in a jar	3	2	1
7	Muffins (3)	3	2	1
8	Pumpkin Bread (1/2 loaf)	3	2	1
9	Zuchini Bread (1/2 loaf)	3	2	1
10	Other Bread (1/2 loaf)	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 1707 Breads and Rolls Points					
1		Bread Mad	chine Items	3	2	1
2		Cinnamo	n Rolls (3)	3	2	1
3		Doughnuts (3)			2	1
4		Rol	ls (3)	3	2	1
5		White Bre	ead (1/2 loaf)	3	2	1
6		Wheat Bread (1/2 loaf)			2	1
7	(Other Brea	ds and Rolls	3	2	1

Department 18: Food Preservation

- 1.) Products must be shown in standard canning jars.
- 2.) Jars should be the standard sizes.
- 3.) All exhibits must be sealed with standard lid. No parafin is allowd.
- 4.) All exhibits must have a lid and seal and should be rust free.

Class Number	Division:	1801	Canned Fruit		Points		
1	A	pples, shing	gled or slices	3	2	1	
2		Applesauce		3	2	1	
3		Berries (any kind)		3	2	1	
4		Cherries		3	2	1	
5		Grapes		3	2	1	
6		Juices (any fruit)		3	2	1	
7		Mince	emeat	3	2	1	

8	Peaches, shingled or slices	3	2	1
9	Pears, shingled or slices	3	2	1
10	Pie Fillings - all fruits	3	2	1
11	Plums	3	2	1
12	Purees (any fruit)	3	2	1
13	Fruit Syrups (any kind)	3	2	1
14	Other Canned Fruit	3	2	1

Class Number	Division:	1802	Canned Meat			Points	
1		Ве	eef	3	3	2	1
2		Broth (any kind)	3	3	2	1
3		Chili (any kind)		3	3	2	1
4		Fish		3	3	2	1
5		Pork		3	3	2	1
6		Poultry		3	3	2	1
7		Rabbit / Squirrel		3	3	2	1
8		Venison		3	3	2	1
9		Other Car	nned Meat	3	3	2	1

Department 18: Food Preservation Continued

Class Number	Division: 1803 Canned Vegtables		Points	
1	Asparagus	3	2	1
2	Beans - Dried	3	2	1
3	Green Beans - Cut	3	2	1
4	Green Beans - Whole	3	2	1
5	Green Beans with potatoes	3	2	1
6	Lima Beans	3	2	1
7	Shelled Beans	3	2	1
8	Wax Beans	3	2	1
9	Beets	3	2	1
10	Carrots	3	2	1
11	Cream Style Corn (pint only)	3	2	1
12	Whole Kernel Corn	3	2	1

13	Greens	3	2	1
14	Okra	3	2	1
15	English Peas	3	2	1
16	Shelled Peas	3	2	1
17	Sauerkraut	3	2	1
18	Soup Mixture	3	2	1
19	Chopped / Diced Tomotos	3	2	1
20	Whole Tomoatos	3	2	1
21	Tomato Juice	3	2	1
22	Tomato with Chili Peppers	3	2	1
23	Other Canned Vegtable	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 1804	Dried Food		Points	
1	Jerky (a	any kinds)	3	2	1
2	Fruit (a	any kind)	3	2	1
3	Fruit I	Leather	3	2	1
4	Не	Herbs		2	1
5	N	Nuts		2	1
6	Nuts with o	Nuts with other product		2	1
7	Vegetable	Vegetables (any kind)		2	1
8	Other D	ried Food	3	2	1

Department 18: Food Preservation Continued

Department 10: 1 000 1 1 0001 Vaccor Continued						
Class Number	Division:	1806	Jam, Jelly, Preserves		Points	
1		Apple	e Butter	3	2	1
2		Grape	e Butter	3	2	1
3		Peacl	n Butter	3	2	1
4		Pear Butter		3	2	1
5		Plum Butter		3	2	1
6		Other Butter		3	2	1
7		Cor	nserve	3	2	1
8		Blackb	erry Jam	3	2	1
9		Blueb	erry Jam	3	2	1
10		Combin	ation Jam	3	2	1

11	Grape / Muscadine Jam	3	2	1
12	Peach Jam	3	2	1
13	Pineapple Jam	3	2	1
14	Plum Jam	3	2	1
15	Raspberry Jam	3	2	1
16	Strawberry Jam	3	2	1
17	Other Jam	3	2	1
18	Apple Jelly	3	2	1
19	Blackberry Jelly	3	2	1
20	Blueberry Jelly	3	2	1
21	Cherry Jelly	3	2	1
22	Combination Jelly	3	2	1
23	Elderberry Jelly	3	2	1
24	Flower Jelly	3	2	1
25	Grape Jelly	3	2	1
26	Honeysuckle Jelly	3	2	1
27	Mint Jelly	3	2	1
28	Muscadine Jelly	3	2	1
29	Peach Jelly	3	2	1
30	Peach Tea Jelly	3	2	1
31	Pepper Jelly	3	2	1
32	Persimmon Jelly	3	2	1
33	Pineapple Jelly	3	2	1
34	Plum Jelly	3	2	1
35	Raspberry Jelly	3	2	1
36	Strawberry Jelly	3	2	1
37	Other Jelly	3	2	1
38	Marmalade	3	2	1
39	Apple Preserves	3	2	1
40	Berry Preserves	3	2	1

Department 18: Food Preservation Continued

Class Number	Division: 180	Division: 1806 Jam, Jelly, Preserves Points			
41	Peac	ch Preserves	3	2	1
42	Pea	Pear Preserves		2	1
43	Plu	Plum Preserves		2	1
44	Strawb	Strawberry Preserves		2	1
45	Toma	Tomato Preserves		2	1
46	Watern	Watermelon Preserves		2	1
47	Oth	er Preserves	3	2	1

Class Number	Division:	1807	Pickles, Relish, Sauce	Points
--------------	-----------	------	------------------------	--------

1					
Catsup 3 2 1	1	Beet Pickles	3	2	1
4 Dill Pickles (Sliced, Spears, Whole) 3 2 1 7 Green Tomatoes 3 2 1 8 Mixed Vegtables - Pickled 3 2 1 9 Mushroom - Pickled 3 2 1 10 Okra - Pickled 3 2 1 11 Peaches - Pickled 3 2 1 12 Peppers - Pickled 3 2 1 13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3	2	Bread and Butter Pickles	3	2	1
7 Green Tomatoes 3 2 1 8 Mixed Vegtables - Pickled 3 2 1 9 Mushroom - Pickled 3 2 1 10 Okra - Pickled 3 2 1 11 Peaches - Pickled 3 2 1 12 Peppers - Pickled 3 2 1 13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2	3	Catsup	3	2	1
8 Mixed Vegtables - Pickled 3 2 1 9 Mushroom - Pickled 3 2 1 10 Okra - Pickled 3 2 1 11 Peaches - Pickled 3 2 1 12 Peppers - Pickled 3 2 1 13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2	4	Dill Pickles (Sliced, Spears, Whole)	3	2	1
9 Mushroom - Pickled 3 2 1 10 Okra - Pickled 3 2 1 11 Peaches - Pickled 3 2 1 12 Peppers - Pickled 3 2 1 13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1	7	Green Tomatoes	3	2	1
10	8	Mixed Vegtables - Pickled	3	2	1
11 Peaches - Pickled 3 2 1 12 Peppers - Pickled 3 2 1 13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points	9	Mushroom - Pickled	3	2	1
12 Peppers - Pickled 3 2 1 13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 25 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1	10	Okra - Pickled	3	2	1
13 Squash - Pickled 3 2 1 14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1 <td>11</td> <td>Peaches - Pickled</td> <td>3</td> <td>2</td> <td>1</td>	11	Peaches - Pickled	3	2	1
14 Sweet Pickles 3 2 1 15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1 <	12	Peppers - Pickled	3	2	1
15 Other Pickles 3 2 1 16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	13	Squash - Pickled	3	2	1
16 Beet Relish 3 2 1 17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 25 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	14	Sweet Pickles	3	2	1
17 Cabbage Relish 3 2 1 18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	15	Other Pickles	3	2	1
18 Corn Relish 3 2 1 19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	16	Beet Relish	3	2	1
19 Cucumber Relish 3 2 1 20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	17	Cabbage Relish	3	2	1
20 Mixed Vegetable Relish 3 2 1 21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	18	Corn Relish	3	2	1
21 Pepper Relish 3 2 1 22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	19	Cucumber Relish	3	2	1
22 Squash Relish 3 2 1 23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	20	Mixed Vegetable Relish	3	2	1
23 Tomato Relish 3 2 1 24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	21	Pepper Relish	3	2	1
24 Other Relish 3 2 1 25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	22	Squash Relish	3	2	1
25 Fruit Salsa 3 2 1 26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	23	Tomato Relish	3	2	1
26 Tomato Salsa 3 2 1 Class Number Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce Points 27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	24	Other Relish	3	2	1
Class NumberDivision:1807Pickles, Relish, SaucePoints27Other Salsa32128Chili Sauce321	25	Fruit Salsa	3	2	1
27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	26	Tomato Salsa	3	2	1
27 Other Salsa 3 2 1 28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1					
28 Chili Sauce 3 2 1	Class Number	Division: 1807 Pickles, Relish, Sauce		Points	
	27	Other Salsa	3	2	1
29 Taco Sauce 3 2 1	28	Chili Sauce	3	2	1
<u> </u>	29	Taco Sauce	3	2	1
30 Tomato Sauce 3 2 1	30	Tomato Sauce	3	2	1
31 Other Sauce 3 2 1	31	Other Sauce	3	2	1

Department 19: Holiday Crafts

Class Number	Division: 1901 C	hristmas		Points	
1	Fabric Angel		3	2	1
2	Paper Angel		3	2	1
3	String Angel	String Angel		2	1
4	Other Angels		3	2	1
5	Candle	Candle		2	1
6	Card		3	2	1

7	Christmas Arrangement	3	2	1
8	Christmas Linens	3	2	1
9	Decorated Bag	3	2	1
	ÿ	3	2	
10	Gift Wrapping			1
11	Crocheted Ornament	3	2	1
12	Embroidered Ornament	3	2	1
13	Knitted Ornament	3	2	1
14	Paper Ornament	3	2	1
15	Recyled Material Ornament	3	2	1
16	Other Ornaments	3	2	1
17	Quilling	3	2	1
18	Shirt	3	2	1
19	Appliqued Stocking	3	2	1
20	Crocheted Stocking	3	2	1
21	Cross Stitched Stocking	3	2	1
22	Knitted Stocking	3	2	1
23	Quilted Stocking	3	2	1
24	Other Stocking	3	2	1
25	Ceramic Tree	3	2	1
26	Fabric Tree	3	2	1
27	Applique Tree Skirt	3	2	1
28	Crocheted Tree Skirt	3	2	1
29	Embroidered Tree Skirt	3	2	1
30	Fabric Tree Skirt	3	2	1
31	Felt Tree Skirt	3	2	1
32	Quilted Tree Skirt	3	2	1
33	Other Tree Skirt	3	2	1
34	Wall Hanging	3	2	1
35	Fabric Wreath	3	2	1
36	Paper Wreath	3	2	1
37	Pine Cone Wreath	3	2	1
38	Vine Wreath	3	2	1
39	Yarn Wreath	3	2	1
40	Other Wreath	3	2	1
		3		
41	41 Other Christmas Craft		2	1

Department 19: Holiday Crafts Continued

Class Number	Division:	1902	Easter		Points	
1		Card	3	2	1	
2		Centerp	3	2	1	
3		Decorate	d Bag	3	2	1
4		Decorated Pa	aper Egg	3	2	1

5	Decorated Plastic Egg	3	2	1
6	Gift Wrapping	3	2	1
7	Wall Hanging	3	2	1
8	Wreath	3	2	1
9	Other Easter Craft	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 1903	Division: 1903 Halloween		Points	
1	Card		3	2	1
2	Centerp	iece	3	2	1
3	Decorate	d Bag	3	2	1
4	Gift Wrap	oping	3	2	1
5	Trick or Treat Ba	ngs / Buckets	3	2	1
6	Wall Han	nging	3	2	1
7	Wreat	Wreath			1
8	Other Hallow	een Craft	3	2	1

Class Number	Division:	Division: 1904 4th of July			Points	
1		Caro	d	3	2	1
2		Centerp	iece	3	2	1
3		Decorate	ed Bag	3	2	1
4		Gift Wra	pping	3	2	1
5		Wall Ha	nging	3	2	1
6		Wreath		3	2	1
7	W	Wind Catchers / Spinners		3	2	1
8		Other 4th of	July Craft	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 1905 Thanksgiving			Points	
1	Card		3	2	1
2	Cornucc	Cornucopia			1
3	Centerpi	ece	3	2	1
4	Decorated	l Bag	3	2	1
5	Gift Wrap	pping	3	2	1
6	Wall Han	ging	3	2	1
7	Wreath		3	2	1
8	Other Thanksg	ving Craft	3	2	1

Department 19: Holiday Crafts Continued

Class Number	Division: 19	906	St. Patrick's Day		Points	
1		Card		3	2	1
2	Centerpiece		3	2	1	

3	Decorated Bag	3	2	1
4	Gift Wrapping	3	2	1
5	Wall Hanging	3	2	1
6	Wreath	3	2	1
7	Other St. Patrick's Day Craft	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 1907 Valentines Day			Points	
1	Card	Card			
2	Centerpiece	Centerpiece			
3	Decorated Bag	Decorated Bag			
4	Gift Wrapping		3	2	1
5	Wall Hanging	Wall Hanging			
6	Wreath	3	2	1	
7	Other Valentines Day Craft	•	3	2	1

Class Number	Division:	1908	Other Holiday Craft		Points	
1		Other Hol	iday Crafts	3	2	1

Department 20: Home Furnishings

Class Number	Division:	Division: 2301 Place Settings			Points	
1		Antique /	Vintage	5	3	1
2	(Children's P	lace Setting	5	3	1
3		Contem	porary	5	3	1
4		For	mal	5	3	1
5		Holi	day	5	3	1
6		Seas	onal	5	3	1
7		Picnic Setting		5	3	1
8		Other Plac	ce Setting	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 2105 Woodworking			Points	
1	Bir	dhouse	5	3	1
2	Furniture / Hous	ehold Item - LARGE	10	5	3
3	Furniture / Hous	ehold Item - SMALL	8	4	2
4	Items m	ade from kits	3	2	1
5	Woo	dburning	5	3	1
6	Woodcar	ving - SMALL	4	2	1
7	Woodcar	ving - LARGE	6	3	1
8	Other W	oodworking	3	2	1
9	Large Har	10	5	3	
10	Small Har	ndmade Model	8	4	1

Department 21: Horticulture

Class Number	Division:	2001	Field Crops		Points	
1		Corn (5 ears)	3	2	1

2	Grain Sorghum (5 heads)	3	2	1
3	Grass Hay - square bale	3	2	1
4	Legume Hat - square bale	3	2	1
5	Oats (1 quart)	3	2	1
6	Peanuts (1 quart unshelled)	3	2	1
7	Rice (5 stalks)	3	2	1
8	Wheat (1 quart)	3	2	1
9	Other Field Crops	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 2002	Fruits	Points		
1	Apple	es (3)	3	2	1
2	Blueberr	ries (10)	3	2	1
3	Cantalo	oupe (1)	3	2	1
4	Grapes / Muscac	dines (1 bundle)	3	2	1
5	Other Grape	s (1 bundle)	3	2	1
6	Peach	es (3)	3	2	1
7	Pears	s (3)	3	2	1
8	Plum	s (1)	3	2	1
9	Waterm	Watermelon (1)		2	1
10	Other	Fruit	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 2003	Herbs	Points		
1	Mii	nt	3	2	1
2	Oreg	gano	3	2	1
3	Rosen	nary	3	2	1
4	Sag	Sage		2	1
5	Sweet Ma	arjoram	3	2	1
6	Tarra	Tarragon		2	1
7	Thy	Thyme		2	1
8	Other 1	Herb	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 2004	Vegtables	Points		
1	Green I	Beans (6)	3	2	1
2	Lima F	Beans (6)	3	2	1
3	Shell E	Beans (6)	3	2	1
4	Bell Pe	ppers (3)	3	2	1
5	Carr	ots (3)	3	2	1
6	Sweet Co	orn (3 ears)	3	2	1
7	Ornamental	Corn (3 ears)	3	2	1
8	Cucı	Cucumbers		2	1
9	Ok	Okra (6)		2	1
10	Onio	ons (3)	3	2	1

Department 21: Horticulture Continued

Class Number	Division: 2004	Vegetables	Points		
11	Field Peas	(6)	3	2	1
12	Other Peas	(6)	3	2	1
13	Banana Peppe	ers (3)	3	2	1
14	Hot Peppers	s (3)	3	2	1
15	Ornamental Per	ppers (6)	3	2	1
16	Potatoes ((3)	3	2	1
17	Pumpkii	n	3	2	1
18	Sweet Potato	es (3)	3	2	1
19	Tomatoes	(3)	3	2	1
20	Tomatoes - gr	ape (3)	3	2	1
21	Squash (3)	3	2	1
22	Zuchini (Zuchini (3)		2	1
23	Garden Basket (5 or n	nore vegetables)	3	2	1
24	Other Veget	ables	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 2005 Other Horticulture	Points		
1	Gourd (1)	3	2	1
2	Ornamental Gourd (1)	3	2	1
3	Pecans (10)	3	2	1
4	Sunflower (1)	3	2	1
5	Other Horticulture	3	2	1

Department 22: Outdoor Crafts

Class Number	Division:	2101	Barn Quilt (Wood / Tile)		Points	
1		Animal		5	3	1
2		Patriotic		5	3	1
3		Other B	arn Quilt	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 2102 Glassware		Points	
1	Glass Sculptures	5	3	1
2	Painted Glass	5	3	1
3	Stained Glass	5	3	1
4	Other Glassware	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 2103	Leather Craft		Points	
1	Ве	Belts		3	1
2	Spur	Spur Straps		3	1
3	Wa	Wallets		3	1
4	Other Lea	ather Craft	5	3	1

Department 22: Outdoor Crafts Continued

Class Number	Division:	2104	Metal Craft		Points	
1		Metal Cut Out		4	3	2
2		Tin Punch		4	3	2
3		Other Me	tal Craft	4	3	2

Class Number	Division: 2105	Other Outdoor		Points	
1	Bird F	Bird Feeders		3	2
2	Sun - C	Sun - Catchers		3	2
3	Wind	Wind Chimes		3	2
4	Other Out	door Crafts	4	3	2

Department 23: Photography

- 1.) Exhibits must be the original work of the exhibitor.
- 2.) Photographs should be 8 x 10, matted or backed no thicker than mat board.
- 3.) On the entry form, include a brief description of the exhibit.

Class Number	Division: 2201 Black and White	Points		
1	Animal	5	3	1
2	Composition	5	3	1
3	Independence County	5	3	1
4	Landscape	5	3	1
5	Portrait	5	3	1
6	Still Life	5	3	1
7	Other Black and White Photo	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 2202 Color		Points	
1	Animal	5	3	1
2	Composition	5	3	1
3	Independence County	5	3	1
4	Landscape	5	3	1
5	Portrait	5	3	1
6	Still Life	5	3	1
7	Other Black and White Photo	5	3	1

Class Number	Division:	2203	Digital		Points	
1		Black and White		5	3	1
2		Color		5	3	1
3		Enhanc	ced	5	3	1

Department 24: Household Arts

		Afghans, Thro	ws,		
Class Number	Division: 240)1 Covers		Points	
1	Cro	cheted Afghan	7	5	2
2	Kn	itted Afghan	7	5	2
3	Croche	ted Baby Afghan	4	2	1
4	Knitte	Knitted Baby Afghan			1
5	Other Afg	ghan, Throw, Cover	4	2	1
6	Croc	heted Bedding	10	7	3
7	Kn	Knitted Bedding		7	3
8	,	Γablecloth	8	5	3
9		Throw	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 2402	Baby Quilts		Points	
1	Applique -	Hand Quilted	5	3	1
2	Hand Pieced	& Hand Quilted	5	3	1
3	Machine Piece	d & Hand Quilted	5	3	1
4	Preprinted	l Handquilted	5	3	1
5	Machi	Machine Quilted		2	1
6	Quilt Top N	Machine Pieced	3	2	1
7	Maching Quilte	d - Machine Pieced	3	2	1
8	Other 1	Baby Quilt	3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 2403 Crocheted Item	ns e	Points		
1	Bathroom Accessory	5	3	1	
2	Crocheted Rug	5	3	1	
3	Doily	5	3	1	
4	Pot Holder	5	3	1	
5	Kitchen Accessory	5	3	1	
6	Other Crocheted Items	5	3	1	

Class Number	Division:	2404	Household Items	Points		
1		Applian	ce Cover	3	2	1
2		Casserol	e Carrier	3	2	1
3	D	ecorated (Guest Towel	3	2	1
4		Dish Towel or Cloth			2	1
5		Luncheon Cloth			2	1
6		Pillo	wcase	3	2	1
7		Place Mat		3	2	1
8		Pot F	Iolder	3	2	1

9	Table Cloth / Table Runner	3	2	1
10	Other Household Items	3	2	1

Department 24: Household Arts Continued

Class Number	Division: 2405	Needle Art		Points	
1	Candlewic	cking - Large	5	3	1
2	Candlewic	cking - Small	3	2	1
3	Counted Cros	ss Stitch - Large	10	7	5
4	Counted Cross	Stitch - Medium	7	5	2
5	Counted Cros	ss Stitch - Small	5	3	1
6	Crewl Embr	roidery - Large	7	5	2
7	Crewl Embr	roidery - Small	5	3	1
8	Embroid	lery - Large	7	5	2
9	Embroid	lery - Small	5	3	1
10	Needlepo	oint - Large	7	5	2
11	Needlepo	oint - Small	5	3	1
12	Silk Ribbon Er	mbroidery - Large	7	5	2
13	Silk Ribbon Er	mbroidery - Small	5	3	1
14	Smo	ocking	3	2	1
15	Stamped Cros	ss Stitch - Large	7	5	2
16	Stamped Cros	ss Stitch - Small	5	3	1
17	Tattin	g - Large	7	5	2
18	Tatting	g - Small	5	3	1
19	Other N	Needle Art	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 24	06	Pillow	Points		
1	C	andlewicking		3	2	1
2	Coun	Counted Cross Stitch			2	1
3	Crev	Crewel Embroidery			3	1
4		Crocheted			2	1
5		Embroidery		3	2	1
6		Knitted		3	2	1

Class Number	Division: 2406 Pillow Continued		Points	
7	Needlepoint	5	3	1
8	Patchwork	3	2	1
9	Pom-Pom	3	2	1
10	Quilted	5	3	1
11	Smocked	3	2	1
12	Other Pillow	3	2	1

Department 24: Household Arts Continued

Class Number	Division: 2407 Quilts	Points		
1	Cathedral Window Quilt	10	7	3
2	Applique - Hand Quilted	10	7	3
3	Embroidery - Hand Quilted	10	7	3
4	Hand Pieced - Hand Quilted	10	7	3
5	Machine Pieced - Hand Quilted	10	7	3
6	Mixed Technique - Hand Quilted	10	7	3
7	Machine Pieced - Machine Quilted	5	3	1
8	Machine Quilted Quilt	5	3	1
9	Quilt Top - made by group	5	3	1
10	Quilt Top - cotton and blends	5	3	1
11	Other Quilt Top	5	3	1
12	Quilt not made from cotton and blends	5	3	1
13	Unquilted Coverlet	5	3	1
14	Other Quilt	5	3	1

Class Number	Division: 24	08	Quilt Block		Points	
1	Cathed	4	2	1		
2	Appliq	4	2	1		
3	Embroio	4	2	1		
4	Hand Pie	4	2	1		

Class Number	Division: 2601 Wall Hangings	Points			
1	Bell Pull	5	3	1	
2	Candlewicking - not framed or mounted	5	3	1	
3	Ceramics	3	2	1	
4	Counted Cross Stitch	3	2	1	
5	Decoupage	3	2	1	
6	Fabric	3	2	1	
7	Macrame	3	2	1	
8	Natural Material	3	2	1	
9	Needlepoint	3	2	1	
10	Plaster	3	2	1	
11	Soft Sculpture	3	2	1	

12	Stained Glass	3	2	1
13	Tole or Painted	3	2	1
14	Woodburning	3	2	1
15	Other Wall Hanging	3	2	1

Department 25: Childcare Program Arts and Crafts

- 1.) This division is only for students enrolled in a childcare program that has pre-registered with the fair.
- 2.) Please complete entry page that was provided to your school.
- 3.) Place all entries from each student into a ziplock bag with the students name and class labeled on the bag.
- 4.) Coloring pages will be provided to the school.

Class Number	Division: 2501 School Care		Points	
1	Bookmark	2	1	
2	Bracelet	2	1	
3	Cards	2	1	
4	Clothesline Art - coloring page provided		1	
5	Keychain	2	1	
6	Paper Art	2	1	
7	Painted Rock	2	1	
8	Pot Holder	2	1	
9	Other Craft not listed	2	1	_

Department 27: Coffee and Colors

This division is reserved for those exhibitors who are members of Coffee and Colors at the							
Independence County Library and Pre-Registered with the fair.							
Class Number Division: 2701 Coffee and Colors Points							
1		Group Activity / Craft			2	1	

Department 28: Fair Fun with Our Queens

with the reigning Independence County Fair Queens.					
Class Number	Division:	2801	Fair Fun - Queen	Points	

Department 26: Creative Writing

- 1.) Entries MUST be typed using a twelve (12) point Times New Roman Font.
- 2.) Entries should be placed on cardstock or sturdy backing meeting the measurement standards of 11" x 13".
- 3.) Entries will be graded on the following: creativity, originality, diction, grammar, and adhering to the theme state below.
- 4.) Entries should not exceed a 500 word count.
- 5.) Any entries with more than one page, should be stapled in the top left corner.
- 6.) Best of Show will only be considered to those entries following the theme stated below.

2024 Theme - Christmas Traditions and Memories							
Class Number Division: 2601 Creative Writing Points							
1		Memoir			2	1	
2		Poetry			2	1	
3		Short Story			2	1	